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Public Utility Commission of Texas

TO: Interim Chair Kathleen Jackson
Commissioner Will McAdams
Commissioner Lori Cobos
Commissioner Jimmy Glotfelty

All Parties of Record

FROM: Shelah Cisneros, Commission Counsel
DATE: 2 October 2023
RE: October 12, 2023 Open Meeting — Item No. XX

Project No. 54986 — Petition of the North American Number Plan Administrator on
behalf of the Texas Telecommunications Industry for Relief of the 218/346/713/832
NPA Overlay.

A proposed order in the above-referenced docket is posted for consideration and action by the
Commission. If the Commission approves the proposed order, I recommend the following changes.

I recommend adding a new finding of fact after finding of fact 7 for completeness in support
of ordering paragraph 2.

XX, Texas telecommunications industry participants reached consensus to recommend to
the Commission a nine-month schedule for implementation of the overlay, with relief
in place six months before the forecast exhaust date.

I also recommend adding a new conclusion of law after conclusion of law 3 for completeness
and for consistency with prier Commission orders in similar projects.

XX. The Commission has the authority to approve and implement the recommended NPA
relief under PURA § 14.001 and 47 C.F.R. § 52.19.

Additionally, the Commission should delegate to the Office of Policy and Docket Management
the authority to modify the order to conform to the Citation and Style Guide for the Public Utility
Commission of Texas and to make other non-substantive changes to the order for such matters as
capitalization, spelling, grammar, punctuation, style, correction of numbering, and readability.
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